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MINISTRY OF INFORMATION INDUSTRY OF CHINA

13, West Chang'an Ave., Tel: +86-10-66021330
Beijing 100804,China Fax:+86-10-66011370
Date: 6 October, 2004 OurRef: DT/42
To: Mr. Zhao Houlin Fax: 41-22-7305853

Director, TSB, ITU
CC: Mr. Amarenda Narayan Fax: 662 573 7479

Executive Director, APT 662 575 0683
Contact: Mr. Tang Zicai Email: tangzicai@mii.gov.cn

Subject: Candidacy of the Vice—Chairmanship of ITU-T SG 15

Dear Mr. Zhao,

Ple
vic

ase refer to our fax dated 8 September 2004 conceming the Chinese candidates for the
e-chairmanship of ITU-T study groups. As the restructuring of the Study Groups of

ITY-T, some of the SG 17 Questions may be moved into SG 15. In order to ensure the
efficiency of the work of ITU-T, Chinese Administration would like to propose Dr. Yu
Shaohua as the Vice-Chairman of ITU-T SG 15, instead of SG 17 as proposed in our

pre

vious fax dated 8 September with the reference number of DT /41.

Thank you for your cooperation. I’'m looking forward to your reply at your earliest
convenience.

Singerely yours,

M) W

n Ku

Head of Chinese Delegation to WTSA-04

Dir

ector General of the Science and Technology Department

Ministry of Information Industry, People's Republic of China
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